
United States Department of the Interior 

IN REPLY REFEll TO: 

4700 
(NV-043) 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Ely District Office 

Star Route 5, Box 1 JAN O 9 1987 
Ely, Nevada 89301 

Memorandum 

To: State Director, Nevada (NV-931.3) 

From: District Manager, Ely 

Subject: Revision of Statewide Wild Horse Herd Area Map 
DD: 1/9/87 

Ely District's Wild Horse Specialist has delineated the Wild 
Horse Herd Management Area Boundaries and the 1971 Wild Horse 
Area Boundaries on the attached maps as requested in Instruction 
Memorandum No. NV-87-102. There are no wild burro areas in the 
Ely District. The 1971 areas are taken from early URA overlays 
which were compiled after 1974 for the Ely District. These are 
our best estimate of the 1971 boundaries since they are from our 
earliest maps. We could find no maps or overlays which stated 
1971 herd areas specifically. 

Also attached is the Wild Horse Area Statistics for the Ely 
District. It has been updated in red ink as requested to 
reflect the current situation. 

Attachments 
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